

Councillors: Jamie Hanley (JH) Pam Jones (PJ), Alan Jones (AJ) Stephen Collier Al elected as chair 1. Nomination of chair and acceptance of office Al elected as chair 2. Nomination of vice chair and acceptance of office JH vice chair 3. Declarations of acceptance of office - Completed JH vice chair 3. Applications of Interest: None JH vice chair 3. Minutes: Agreed 4. 4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present Fisher and the proved 5. Progress reports for information a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun Playdale order c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hall Yes – JH to liaise 6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance. JH continue to try to contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer af corthcoming meeting. 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. JH continue to try to contact. Also for the dugust. Simo to fit a RADAR lock. 9. District and County Councillors reports Clir Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co-opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level an	Minutes of the meeting held on 17 th May 2023		
(SC) Susan Anderson (SÅ) Kevin Thurlowe (KŤ) District Councillor AJ elected as chair 1. Nomination of chair and acceptance of office JH vice chair 2. Nomination of vice chair and acceptance of office JH vice chair 3. Declarations of acceptance of office - Completed III vice chair 3. Declarations of Interest: None IIII vice chair 3. Minutes: Agreed IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Attendance	Action/ Decision	
2. Nomination of vice chair and acceptance of office JH vice chair 3. Declarations of acceptance of office - Completed III vice chair 3. Apologies: Nikki Wingfield (NW) III vice chair 2. Declarations of Interest: None IIII vice chair 3. Minutes: Agreed IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Councillors: Jamie Hanley (JH) Pam Jones (PJ), Alan Jones (AJ) Stephen Collier (SC) Susan Anderson (SA) Kevin Thurlowe (KT) District Councillor		
3. Declarations of acceptance of office - Completed Image: Completed 1. Apologies: Nikki Wingfield (NW) 2. Declarations of Interest: None 3.Minutes: Agreed Image: Completed State S	1. Nomination of chair and acceptance of office	AJ elected as chair	
1. Apologies: Nikki Wingfield (NW) 2. Declarations of Interest: None 3. Minutes: Agreed 4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present 5. Progress reports for information a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hall 6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance. 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. PJ to liaise with Sodexo 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. P proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidays 9. District and County Councillors reports ClIr Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co-opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly. Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs. 10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approved 11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10 12. Correspondence f	2. Nomination of vice chair and acceptance of office	JH vice chair	
2. Declarations of Interest: None 3. Minutes: Agreed 4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present 9. 5. Progress reports for information 9. a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved 9. b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun Playdale order c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hall 9. 6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Yes – JH to liaise with Sodexo Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance. 9. 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. JH continue to try to contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming meeting. 8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. PJ to liaise with of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lock. 9. District and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been coopted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly. No objections 11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10 Agreed 12. Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda:	3. Declarations of acceptance of office - Completed		
3.Minutes: Agreed 4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present 4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present 9. 5. Progress reports for information a. a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved Playdale order b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun approved. c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hall 7. 6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance. PJ to liaise with AJS 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. JH continue to try to contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming meeting. 8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. Agreed to open until end of summer holidays 9. District and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe Agreed to open until end of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lock. 8. To on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. No objections 9. District and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe No objections KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Agreed 10. Planning One Application received	1. Apologies: Nikki Wingfield (NW)		
4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present 5. Progress reports for information a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hall 6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance. 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. 8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. P. J proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidays 9. District and County Councillors reports ClIr Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co-opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly. Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs. 10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approved 11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10 12. Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Vi	2. Declarations of Interest: None		
5. Progress reports for information a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved Playdale order approved b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun Playdale order approved. c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hall Yes – JH to liaise 6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Yes – JH to liaise Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance. Yes – JH to liaise with Sodexo 7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress. JH continue to try to contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming meeting. 8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. PJ bistrict and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been coopted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. No objections 10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approved No objections 11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10 Agreed 12. Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	3.Minutes: Agreed		
a. Clerk Allonby Bay has Seaside Award, Playdale order to be approved b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19th May at 11am in the Village HallPlaydale order approved.6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. 	4. Public Question Time: No members of the public present		
b.Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun c. Meeting with MJ (MP) Friday 19 th May at 11am in the Village Hallapproved.6.Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance.Yes – JH to liaise with AJS PJ to liaise with Sodexo7.Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress.JH continue to try to contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming meeting.8.Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. PJ proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidaysAgreed to open until end of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lock.9.District and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly.No objections10.Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedAgreed11.Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed12.Correspondence for InformationAgreed13.Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus sheltersweithers	5. Progress reports for information		
Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance.with AJS PJ to liaise with Sodexo7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress.JH continue to try to contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming meeting.8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. PJ proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidaysAgreed to open until end of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lock9.District and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly. Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.No objections11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10AgreedAgreed12. Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus sheltersAgreed	b. Meeting to be set with Mark Fryer next week or after Whitsun	-	
progress.contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming meeting.8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor. PJ proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidaysAgreed to open until end of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lock9.District and County Councillors reports Clir Thurlowe KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at. Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly. Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.No objections10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedAgreed11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed12. Correspondence for InformationImage: Context of the support should be appendent of the support should be appendent of the support should be appendent of the support should be approved13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Clir KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	6. Grass cutting Do we want a cut by A Sim before next month. Sodexo cannot cut the banks anymore due to H&S concerns. PJ to liaise re park maintenance and cobble maintenance.	with AJS PJ to liaise with	
PJ proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidaysend of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lock9.District and County Councillors reports Cllr ThurloweKT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.end of August. Simor to fit a RADAR lockReported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly. Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.No objections10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedNo objections11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT 	7. Car Parks. JH has tried repeatedly to contact Dave Bryden but has made no progress.	contact. Also mention to Mark Fryer at forthcoming	
to proposed opening number of a number of summer nonadysto fit a RADAR lock9.District and County Councillors reports Clir ThurloweKT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly.Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.No objections10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedNo objections11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda:Visit to toilet block with Clir KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	8. Toilet Block SA proposed fitting a RADAR lock. JH proposed a paydoor.	•	
KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.KT is on business resources for that Allonby needs.10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedNo objections11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed12. Correspondence for InformationImage: Correspondence for Information13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus sheltersImage: Correspondence for paint the bus shelters	PJ proposed opening half term, and until the end of summer holidays	end of August. Simon to fit a RADAR lock	
opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly.Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.No objections 10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedNo objections 11. Finance . To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed 12. Correspondence for Information Image: Contrast of the support show the show the support show the	9.District and County Councillors reports Cllr Thurlowe		
Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.No objections 10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedNo objections 11. Finance . To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed 12. Correspondence for Information Image: Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KTDo we want SODEXO to paint the bus sheltersImage: Correspondence for Information	KT is on business resources committee and has attended training. Also been co- opted onto people's committee. Chalet Field is being discussed at county level and is being looked at.		
10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approvedNo objections11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10Agreed12. Correspondence for InformationImage: Correspondence for Information13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda:Visit to toilet block with Cllr KTDo we want SODEXO to paint the bus sheltersImage: Correspondence for Information	Reported that changing over from Allerdale to Cumberland is happening smoothly.		
11. Finance. To approve payments of £1862.10 Agreed 12. Correspondence for Information Image: Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters Image: Correspondence for Information	Willing to push for the support that Allonby needs.		
12. Correspondence for Information 13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	10. Planning One Application received, two decisions have been approved	No objections	
13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda: Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	11. Finance . To approve payments of £1862.10	Agreed	
Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	12. Correspondence for Information		
Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters	13. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda:		
	Visit to toilet block with Cllr KT		
Date of next meeting: 20 th June 2023 7.30pm	Do we want SODEXO to paint the bus shelters		
	Date of next meeting: 20th June 2023 7.30pm		